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(Policy Condition) R s —
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Accident@kscgp.com; assignments

Cc: motor@kscgp.com; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey (Your Ref: DMPC1800456H/02/CT Our

Ref: SIV 6425)/AF/sy/wl)

Dear Wei Lin

Thank you for your email.
We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK for the SJE.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange survey for TPV.

Best regards,

Crystabelle Tan

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0190

FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Saturday, 15 December, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: motor@kscgp.com; ECICS Claims

Subject: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey (Your Ref: DMPC1800456H/02/CT Our Ref: SIV 6425]/AF/sy/wl)

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed herein the 2nd Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey. Our clients are not agreeable to your
proposed list of motor surveyors.

The workshop's details are as follows:
Autofriend Services
27A Jurong Port Road
#01-15/27
Singapore 619101
Contact: Ms Lee (tel: 6268 3065)

Thank you.
Wishing you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year! -

Regards,

Wei Lin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road



" #13-03A Keppel Towers
Singapore 089315
Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0984 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscagp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg]
To: Accident@kscgp.com

Ce: motor@kscgp.com, claims@ecics.com.sg

Sent: Fri, 14 Dec 2018 11:05:18 +0000

Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Wei Lin

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

OUhWN =

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

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
Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 5:19 PM
To: ECICS Claims



* Cc: motor@kscgp.com
Subject: Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey (Your Ref: SJIW 2475K Our Ref: SV 6425]/AF/sy/wl)

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed herein the Notice to conduct Pre-Repair survey, for your immediate attention and
necessary action.

Thank you.
Wishing you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year! '

Regards,

Wei Lin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0984 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

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

A= |®~ X~

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Dec 2018

PARFICNF Rahata Fnniiiry

Singapore NRIC
4477H

SIV6425)

No

24 Dec 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Blue

2009

37224959974
MRO53ZEE106163655
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$17,853.00

03 Feb 2010

03 Feb 2010

1

$17,853.00

Yes
02 Feb 2020
$9,819.00

02 Feb 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$20,501.00

$2,271.00

$12,090.00

OK

Nups://vri.iia.gov.sg/a/vryacuon/enquirerenale pyruplicoerorevereginpui/FUNL | IUN_IUSFUsUauud | |

1



MSME 18159175 /| SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/12/2018 13:33
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/12/2018 15:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please mponmc_dxmedehibofmamtm speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Poli r and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. false be referred to the Police for igation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hersby consant to the archiving of this report at the cenire and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/12/2018 13:33
Date Of Accident 02/12/2018 15:45
Exact Location Of Accident AFTER JOHOR BAHRU IMMIGRATION

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SJve425J

insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner OSMAN BIN JAFFAR .
NRIC No S0214477H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98502524

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98502524

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model ALTIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are youlclaiming und_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number PNPV2018-00010865

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

ELIANNA BINTE OSMAN
$8100597D

04/01/1981

INDOOR

07/09/2004

14 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98639865

ELIANNAOO@YAHOO.COM

Page 1of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

soad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: G/20181203/2044.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 115 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #02-126
470115

NO

CHILDREN

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO

YES

YES

KAMPONG UBI NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 9 EUNOS CRESCENT #01-2687 , POSTCODE: 400008 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7479999 - FAX NO: 67453410
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SJW2475K

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SIKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

p ¥
2.

3

o

. The issue and acceprance of this Form by insurance ¢

Please report correctly the derails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability,

is not an ion af policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Injurance

Assaciation of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fes be made available upon application by

INLErested partias.
By the ladgmgnt of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at zhg centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:
My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer |collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively raferred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
-~

(a)

of ;
(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating ro the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims,
[iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (callectively the
“Purposes”)

(o) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agenisfinciuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(@) my Personal Information will also be callected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection, -
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e) the informatian so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} o allinsurers and/or any other third parties thar assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gevernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

z ~
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature ¥ ' Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time. {If driver is not the polifyholder) Name:
Dare & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

I

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

| ' Ik ] TRy

L --. -~
- - -
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
-~
‘\&fw K ff%'i e VQEKIP [N
v
-
DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respe
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sip‘m" Reporting Cantre Personnel's Signature
Dare & Time: {If driver is not the pdlicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 14



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin
Kampong Ubi NPP
9 Eunos Crescent #01-2687 - SINGAPORE
400009
" Tel No: 1800-7479999

NG o L‘Iﬂllﬂﬂﬂlﬂlllilﬂl Hﬂ

Report No. G/20181203/2044

Date/Time Report Made \Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

03/12/2018 12:42 8

Name Of Informant Address _ .

ELIANNA BINTE OSMAN APT BLK 115 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #02-126"
SINGAPORE 470115

ID'Type / ID No. Contact No. _

NRIC NO/S58100597D - Home/Office Mobile X

v . 98539865

Nationality Email Address

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Occupation L. Sex Age Date of Bith |Race . * i

MARKETING Female 137 04/01/1981  Malay '~ '

Institution/School Name Language

Date/Time Of Incident

Location Of Incident

- 02/12/2018 15:45 JOHOR BAHRU, AFTER JOHOR CUSTOMS TOWARDS
SINGAPORE
IMALAYSIA

- Brief details.

On 2/12/2018 at about 1545hrs while driving my father's car, a Blue Toyota Altis SJV6425 back to
Singapore from Johor Bahru with my husband and daughter.

Just after the Johor lmmngratlon the traffic was heavy and | kept to my lane. Suddenly as | was moving
forward, a Singapore car, Blue Hyundai Elentra SJW2475K just swerved out of his lane, behind my car,
the vehicle then hit onto the left rear portion(rear left door & rear left bumper) of my '::alf'1 causing my carto.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

G/ Sgt 1 SHAUN CHUA YONG QUAN

Signature Of Inform

Signature Of Interpreter;
Not applicable :

Date/Time: [
03/1 2{201 8 12:42

Officer In-Charge Of Case

G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigation Branch /

Insp DELVIN NG HAN WEI
Contact No.: 62447200

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Page 6 of 14



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE RO A

POLICE FORCE 5 oo

REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. G/20181203/2044

P(" GE

L

jers forward and hitting onto the kerb on the front right which caused my vehicle to be stuck on the kerb.

My husbahd(Musta'in, HP: 90362036) who was seated at the rear passenger seat, wind down his window

to check on the car and asked the driver what happened, the driver then ignored my husband. | then go't :
. out of the vehicle and asked the other driver to come out, he then got out and shouted at me that nothing

is wrong, the driver also refused to reverse his car to allow me to move.

| then had to mount the kerb to be able to move forward. which then caused some scratches on the’right

underside of the front bumper. | then stopped the car to check for damage and discovered that there was

some dent and scratches at the rear left portion of the vehicle. '

My husband and | tried to ask the male Chinese driver to exchange particulars however he kept saying

that nothing is wrong and refused to provide particulars. :

A witness(Saiful, HP:83710612) who was behind us, the driver of SIN1187D, came out and informed me
that he has the whole incident recorded on his dash camera and he then send me the video, 1 will provide
the video if required.

I arn lodging this report for insurance claims.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
G/ Sgt 1 SHAUN CHUA YONG QUAN

Signature Of lnterpreter Date/Time: i
Not applicable 03/12/2018 12:4
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

G / Bedok Police Divisional Invest:gatton Branch /
Insp DELVIN NG HAN WEI
Contact No.: 62447200

Authentication Stamp
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING .
Case Notified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
31 Dec 2018 | 17 Dec 2018 Pending for Survey
$$0.00 $$0.00
Main  09:49 | 00:00 Report
EdtReg | | | eamadympr | | _ESt Estimates | | _view vt Cancel Case |

Show All

Claim Details

Main Reference

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

Insured: 1-, _Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EM'ﬂLgE_MAIL.CDH
fain ‘ OSMAN BIN JAFFAR, ID: SD214477H

Claimant: - -

Vehicle Reg. ISJ“ . |02/12/2018 15:00 - :59

{No.: Hvoeasd Date of LosS: | 1y og Months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

|Claim Type: | TP ‘:‘;'::":I cQ‘:‘"”'

Vehicle Reg,_‘_ - - | |
Policy No.

|No. SIW2475K .

| (Insured): | (Claimant):

[ | R ——— | Excess:

|Repa|rer: | Autofriend Services () 27A Jurong Port Road, #01-15/27, 619101 Jurong West - Tel:

Handling

Insurer: | ECICS Limited {HQ)_- Te_l: 63374779 /6303 0178

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (uq} - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
103/01/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail I |
[There are no mail for this case. [

Adjuster:

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |

| Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 31/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIV6425]
[SIW2475K]
TP

OSMAN BIN JAFFAR
Dec 2 2018 3:00PM

Autofriend Services

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter |

Photos_l Images

NG

|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto C

24/12/18 12:29
24/12/18 12:29

124/12/18 12:29

24/12/18 12:29
:24!12;’18 12:29
:2512!18 12:29
‘24,!12;’13 12:29
?24)‘12!18 12:29

Page 1 of 1

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View
General View

General View

General View

124/12/18 12:29

General View

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklists aﬁgured.

view
R - 3 per page ]
itants Pte Ltd (HQ) - [Thumbnail | Print
© | adirc |
- ©  ladirc | M
S © e |
R R ©  ladwrc |
o © | LoadirG
a ©  ladic | 4
o © | loadirc | ¥
- ©  loadic || A
O | LoadrG |

Documents Checklist

Reset | save | print ||

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
P
W
Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 31/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno18ss0718R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/ICS18022569/T1CBE2

Date: 31/12/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle s vea25. Insured Vehicle No : SIW2475K
Date of Loss: 02/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJV6425J
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3774959974
Reg. Date: 03/02/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: MRO53ZEE106163655
Colour: Blue Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/12/2018
Date Inspected: 19/12/2018 Inspected At: Autofriend Services

27A Jurong Port Road, #01-15/27
Singapore 619101

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,800.00 -$2,300.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 31 Dec 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJV6425J)
|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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